
From: Elisha Milne
To: Elisha Milne
Subject: FW: Fw: New Severance Application - B1-25 Momentum Grain Farms Inc. (Emily Helmuth)
Date: April 4, 2025 9:00:39 AM

From: deb@wilsonford.ca
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 7:39 AM
To: Victoria Mance; Elisha Milne
Cc: 'Greg Ford'
Subject: FW: Fw: New Severance Application - B1-25 Momentum Grain Farms Inc. (Emily
Helmuth)
 

Good morning Victoria.

 

Thank you for providing the Pre-Consultation Form with additional information required.  I can
advise as follows:

 

There are no livestock buildings on the proposed severed or retained lands.
The frontage of the proposed retained lands is 33m+/-. I did notice that the area of the
proposed severed and retained lots are switched in the application – the are of the proposed
severed lands is 2.29Ha+/- and the retained lands 19.41Ha+/-
The Farm Registration Number is 4285607

 

 

If you require anything further, please advise.

 

Deb David

Wilson-Ford Surveying and Engineering

 

118 Norpark Drive, P.O.Box 294, Mount Forest, ON

519-323-2451

deb@wilsonford.ca
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